
BID NUMBER: 2021-02 
  
Request for Proposals: Blue Springs Park Fence Repair  
    
RFI # Question/Concern 
   

1. Please confirm - There is no Bid or Performance & Payment Bond requirement for a project less 
than $50,000. 00 
Yes, no bid bond is required for bids less than $50,000.00. 
 

2. Please confirm - no permits from the County will be needed for this work 
No permits will be required that I know of.  

   
Fence running from parking lot entry gate to the boat dock 

3. Please confirm - County to fill & level ground area near the water on the fence line 
Yes.  

4. Please confirm - County to provide assistance with clearing brush along the main fence line 
Yes, however any debris on the existing fence should be included as part of the bid. 

5. Please confirm - County to provide fence line layout markers 
Yes.  

6. Please confirm - County to relocate stacked materials if along the fence line as needed’ 
Yes.  

7. Please confirm the quantity of fencing to be replaced including the double gate.  430 LF, 441 LF, 
and 450 LF are all indicated in the SOW 
The scope has been updated to reflect Approximately 450, with the terrain a fully accurate 
number is difficult to ascertain. For all intents and purposes the distance is approximately 450 
LN/FT. 

8. Please confirm that Barbed wire is expected on the new fencing.  None appears to be existing on 
any fencing now.   
No Barb Wire,  

9. Please confirm - Concrete is required only for gate posts, end and/or change of direction posts, 
and every other post in the runs. 
Yes.  

10. Please confirm fence materials to be Schedule 40. 
New fence needs to match existing, I’m not sure what the type is currently.  

   
Dumpster Enclosure 

11. Please confirm - Reuse existing gate posts.  Replace double gates, chain link fabric, and 
hardware 
Yes.  

12. Please confirm - Replace top rail only on 3 sides of the enclosure 
Only 2 sides of the enclosure 

13. Please confirm - Reuse existing visibility slats - replacing 50 slats where needed. 
Yes. 

14. Please confirm - There is to be no barbed wire added to the enclosure.  There is none there now. 
Yes.  


